

Draft agenda for PFAS-RESTRICTION WEBEX Meeting
between DE, DK, NL, NO, SE CA, ECHA and COM
18 October, 9:00 – 13:00 (CET)

Login details:

See below

Point 1 – Opening and adoption of the agenda (9:00 – 9:10 am)

Point 2 – Status of COM/ECHA restriction on firefighting foams (9:10 – 9:40 am)

- Collaboration UPFAS-FFF with update on meeting (15th of October)

COM to leave here!!!

Point 3 – Minutes and action points (09:40 – 09:50 am)

2021-10-12_PFAS RESTR-20 Minutes and APs_Draft of FINAL.docx

2021-10-12_List of open APs.docx

Point 4 – Overall strategy (09:50 – 10:10)

- Meeting series to discuss scope and restriction options
- Meeting in person January/December? Where?
- Writing process and deadlines

Point 5 – Status update WP4 (10:10 – 10:30 pm)

- 2nd call for evidence processing and dealing with request for late responses
- Stakeholder information upload to S-Circabc (CfE)
- Master table (will be sent around shortly by NL CA)

Break 10:30 – 10:50 am

Point 7 – Status update WP2 (10:50 – 11:00 am)

- Update on meeting (29.09.)

Point 8 – Status update WP3 (11:00 – 11:20 am)

- No new meetings, next HH on 20.10.
- Revival of CATABOL group?

Commented [A1]: [REDACTED]

Commented [A2]: [REDACTED]

- Assessment of alternatives

Commented [A3]:

Point 9 – Status update WP5 (11:20 – 11:30 am)

Point 10 – Status update WP6 (11:30 – 11:40 am)

Point 11 – Status update WP7 and Essential Use (11:40 – 11:50 am)

- Update on meeting (22.09.)

Point 12 – Collaborating in share point? and Endnote draft library (11.50 – 12.10 am-pm)

- Agreement?
- Accessibility testing

Point 13 – AOBs - Action points, next steps & meetings (12:10 – 12:30 pm)

- Short update on EurEau workshop (15.10.)

PFAS RESTR - monthly WebEx

Ausgerichtet von BfC

<https://baua.my.webex.com/baua.my/j.php?MTID=m7968782db93f30e44d42499a34f0dcf9>

Montag, 18. Okt. 2021, 09:00 | 4 Stunden | (UTC+02:00) Amsterdam, Berlin, Bern, Rom, Stockholm, Wien

Meeting-Kennnummer: 2361 693 9031

Passwort: hUfmssqy653 (48367779 über Telefon- und Videosysteme)

Über Videosystem beitreten

Wählen Sie 23616939031@webex.com

Sie können auch 62.109.219.4 wählen und Ihre Meeting-Nummer eingeben.

Über Telefon beitreten

+49-619-6781-9736 Germany Toll

Zugriffscode: 236 169 39031